

Curriculum Vitae  
Professor WSR Dr. Kristina Maria Siig  
Department of Law  
University of Southern Denmark  
Campusvej 55  
DK – 5230 Odense M  
e-mail: kms@sam.sdu.dk  
Phone No. +45 2241 1904

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Dr. juris in Maritime Law with a strong interdisciplinary profile as well as a strong profile in comparative law. Primary focus within private law and private law aspects of public and public international law. In later years particularly focusing on the interplay between private law and the public law regulations under the Law of the Sea. Head of the Private Law research group at the Department of Law and coordinator of the Blue SDU maritime and marine interdisciplinary research network – a cross faculty research network at SDU. Member of the interdisciplinary Center for War Studies at SDU.

## EDUCATION

10/2003 Doctor of Law, Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law, University of Oslo, Norway

02/1995 LLM/Candidate of Law, Institute of Law, University of Aarhus, Denmark

06/1994 Masters course in Maritime Law, Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law, University of Oslo, Norway

06/1993 Masters course in Practical European Process, University of Stockholm (Tävlingen om det Sporrang-Lönrothska Priset)

## EMPLOYMENT

08/2018-present Professor MSO, Institute of Law, University of Southern Denmark, Odense, Denmark

03/2008-05/2010 Post. Doc. Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law, University of Oslo, Norway

08/2006-present Visiting Associate Professor, Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law, University of Oslo, Norway

03/2005-07/2017 Associate Professor, Institute of Law, University of Southern Denmark, Odense, Denmark

05/2004-06/2017 Lecturer in charge of Maritime law, Maritime studies at Esbjerg Business Academy, Esbjerg, Denmark

09/2003-12/2004 External Associate Professor, Department of Private Law, Institute of Law, University of Aarhus, Denmark

09/2002-01/2005 Assistant solicitor, Mssrs. Gorrissen Federspiel Kierkegaard, Aarhus, Denmark

02/2002-01/2005 External lecturer, Aarhus School of Business, Denmark

07/2001-08/2002 Amanuensis, Department of Private Law, Institute of Law, University of Aarhus, Denmark

08/1995-06/2001 Doctoral student, Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law, University of Oslo, Norway

08/1994-07/1995 Scientific assistant, Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law, University of Oslo, Norway

## GRANTS OBTAINED

2019 UNITED, EU–Horizon 2020 Grant (partner) on multiuse of marine platforms. (SSH delivery within interdisciplinary science and technology-based project, DKK 434,186.) (<https://cordis.europa.eu/project/id/862915>).

2017 External funding for Ph.D. tutoring of Signe Jensen (safety standards in shipping), DKK 264,000.

2016 With Birgit Feldtmann (PI): DKK 4.7 mil.: PolSEA: Policing at sea, DFF2 project.

2009 With Birgit Feldtmann (PI): DKK 1.46 mil.: Private guards on Danish Flagged Vessels, The Danish Maritime Fund

2008-2020 Miscellaneous funds sponsoring SDU talent program, participating in the VIS Moot (an international competition for law students regarding international trade and arbitration), approx. DKK 1.4 mil.

## MANAGEMENT EXPERIENCE

08/2018 - present

Research leader, Research group for private law, Department of Law, SDU. On the macro level the task includes transforming what has been a teaching-focused group of researchers into a "research group" with common identity and goals, at the same time as a generation change is taking place. On the micro level the task includes sparring and career development, Employer Development Talks, discussions and internal review on publications incl. considerations on excellence and relevance, with the 15 members of the group.

01/2019 – present

Coordinator for the Blue SDU interdisciplinary research network at SDU. The network consists of researchers with a maritime and/or marine interest from 4 of SDU's 5 faculties. Besides setting up research network meetings, the task includes reviewing calls and pinpointing calls that may be relevant for specific researchers. A specific sub-task has been to pinpoint SSH-elements of calls under programs under EU strategic research with view to integrating SSH research and methodology into more calls based in science and technology.

## OTHER SCIENTIFIC QUALIFICATIONS

Editorial boards etc.

2021- Member of the Academic Council at the Faculty of Business and Social Sciences

2017- Board of editors, NFS (Nyt Fra Samfundsvidenskaberne), 2017-

2010- Referee, Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law Yearly

2007-2014 Board of editors, Mercator (an interdisciplinary maritime journal. The journal was discontinued in 2014)

1995-1997 Editor in chief, Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law Yearly. Started the journal with view to disseminating the maritime research from the Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law to an English-speaking audience.

Referee on other journals or books on an ad hoc basis

Expert positions and evaluation committees

2015 - Expert reviewer on medical malpractice cases for the Greenlandic Department of Health.

2017-2018 Expert, yearly Research Evaluation Committee, Reykjavik University

## INTERNATIONAL NETWORKS AND COOPERATION

Membership of international research networks

2013 - NGPIL (Private International Law in the Nordic Countries)

2008- Trento Project on the Common Core of European Private Law

2008- OST Colloquium (Research Group for Oslo, Southampton and Tulane University's Maritime Law Departments)

2001-2004 PETL (Principles of European Tort Law)

Strong connection with the Scandinavian Institute of Maritime Law at the University of Oslo, Norway, and frequent connections with the Department of Maritime Law at Southampton University, UK.

#### SUPERVISION OF STUDENTS

##### Past

Ph.D. student Kenneth Melancton Nielsen. Subject: Transport of passengers by air (delivered Feb. 2009). Ph.D. student Lissi Andersen. Subject: Multimodal transport of goods (delivered June 2011). Ph.D. student Adam Goldschmidt. Subject: Shipping and finance (delivered August 2013). Assisting supervisor, Ph.D. student Sandra Synkova, University of Aarhus. Ph.D. student Aleksandra Tolea. Subject: The Effect of Article 96 CISG on the Private Parties on a subject of reservations within the CISG.

All Ph.D. students have obtained their degrees.

##### Present

Ph.D. student Signe Jensen on a subject of safety standards in shipping.

Continuously tutoring a number of master students.

#### PUBLICATION AND DISSEMINATION ACTIVITY

30+ primarily international publications, 50+ scientific presentations at conferences and seminars, 60+ research-based press entries. 45 BFI points.

#### PERIODS OF LEAVE

15/02/1998-15/11/1998 Maternity leave

01/09/1999-31/08/2000 Maternity leave

01/06/2005-28/02/2006 Maternity leave

01/10/2000-31/10/2000 Leave due to husband's serious illness

01/04/2008-20/05/2008 Leave due to child's serious illness